United Nations Nations Unies oo

ECONOMIC CONSEIL 2/on.1/58. 67
AND ECONOMIQUE  oiton

SOCIAL COUNCIL  ET SOCIAL  CRTeIAL: FRencH

COMMISSION ON EUMAN RIGHTS

Third Secsion

SUMMARY RECCRD OF THS SIXTY-SEVENTH MEETING

Hold at Loko Success, New York,

on Thursday, 10 Juno 19

Chairman; Mro, Franklin D. ROOSEVELT
Rapportour: Mr. Chayles MALIK

Members ¢ Mr, JOCKEL
My, STEYAERT
Mr, STEPANENKO

Mr. LARRAIN
Mr, CHANGC
Mr, LOUIFI
My, CAS3IN
Mroc, MEBTA
Mr, de QUIJANO
Mr. INGLES
Mr, KIEKOVKIN
My, PAVLOV
Mr, WILSON
Mr, FONTAINA
Mr. VILFAN

Also present:

Mrs, LEDON

Represgeptatives of specialized agenciea:

Mr. METALL
Mr. LEBAR

8, at 11 a.m,

United States of America
Lebanon

Australia

Bolgium

Byeloruassian Soviet Socialist
Republic

Chile

China

Egypt

France

India

Panama

Philippines

Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic
Unien of Soviet Socialist Republico
United Kingdom

Urugyay

Yugoslavia

Commission on the Status of Women

I?terr)mtiona.l Labour Orgonization

3o

United Nations Educational Scien-
tific and Cultural Organization
(UNBSCO)

Any corrections of thic record chould be submitted in writing, in either
of the working langrages (Inglish ¢r Freneh), and within twenty-four hours,
to Mr. E. Delavenay, Director, Official Records Division, Rocm CC-119, Lake
Success. Corrections should be accompanied by or incorporated in a letter,
on headod notepaper, bearing. the appropriate symsbol aumbdr and enclosed in an
envelope marked "Urgent", Correcticms can be dealt with more speedily by the
sorvices concerned if delegations will o good enough to intorporate them in a

mimeographed copy of the yecord.



E/CN.4/SR.67

Pego 2
Consultents from Non-Governmental O 728t B
Miss SENDER Amoerican Federation of Lebor
Mr, VANISTENDAEL ~ Interpatidnal Federution of Christian
Trede Unions
Miss DRENNAN Catholic Internmationel Unlon for
Social Sexrvico
Mr. PRENTICE : Commission of the Churches on Intor-
, national Affaire
Mr. BROTMAN Co-ordination Board of Jewish Orgeni-
zatione
Mr., STRAHLER Intornational Cormittee of the Red
Crose
Mr, BIENENFELD - World Jewish Congress
Miss SCHAEFER International Union of Catholic
Women's Leagues
Secreteriat:
Mr, HUMPHREY Director, Human Rights Division
Mr, LAWEON ‘ Secretary of the Commiesion

CONTINUATION OF THE CONSIDERATION OF THE REPORT OF THE DRAFTING COMMITTEE
TO THE COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS (DOCUMENT E/CN.L/SR.95)

New article

The CBAIRMAN reed the following toxt which tho Sub-Committee had
unanimously recommended to the.Cdmmiesion for adoptiop ae en article of
geveral principle to be added at the end of the Declaration:

"Everyone has the right to a good social and international-order
in vhich the rights eand freedoms set out in thie Declaration can be
fully realized."

She then read d second text prepered by the French repreesentative for
inclusion in the Declaration preceding he articles on'ecoﬁdmic and social
rights:

“Everyone as & member of society has the economic, sociel and
‘culturel rights enumerated below, Whose fulfillment should be made possi-

1ble in every State separately ar by international collaboration,"”

Mrs. MEBTA (India) wondered whothor the adjJective "good" wee
altogother necessary. It was obvious thet & soctal order guarenteeing all

~ /the rights



E/CH.L/SR.67
Page 3

the rights and frecdoms set out in the Teclaretion om Humen Righis wovrld
of necessity be "good", Conceptlons of good apd evil were relative., To
speek of a "good" social order in which rights and freedoms could be fully
roalized led to the supposition that there could be a "bad" or "less good"

social order which offersd the same guarantees to mankind.

Mr, MALIK (Lebanon) was in favour of retalning the adjective

of the sccond part
"good;""he d1d not think 1t infringed on or affortod tho semsefof the Sub-
Committeols text, for the esdjectlve gquelified the osocial order, while the

gecond part of the Bentence luid down the condiiions neccrsery to Justify

the ad Joctive,

Mr. CHANG (China) suggestod that the place to be given to the
new articles should not ve docided upon lmmedictely. It was sufficlent
to agree that the articles would be esdded towsrds the end of the Decleratiom,

Whilo supporting the ldea that an article of zenmecral principle
ostablishing overyone's right to & good soclal ard intvernstionsl order
should be included in the Declaration, he thovsht that the Commission
should go further, and should arfirm that 1t was the cuty of all to contri-
bute towards the eestatlishment and maintenence of that order.

While streasuing the importsnce of the question, he thought that there
wes no neced for en immediate vote ou the text provused by the Sub-Conmlttes.
The Commission should reflect on wheat improvemonts right be wade in it,

He, thevefore, sugausted that the considoration of the question should be
Peetponed till a later date.

If, howevor, the Comiission docided on an irmediate discuseion of
the two new articlos, he would proposo the inclusion in tho first text of o
phrese expreasing the 1doz he hed Just set forth, namoly, the noed to eftfirm,
81de by side with the duties of tho State, the individaall duty to contri-
bute to the good social order he demended. He thorcfore sugsested adding

/at'tor tho



E/CN L /SR.67T
Pago 4

after the words "everyone has the right" either "and the duty to assist

in the roalizaetion of" or "aend the duty to bring abcut".

Mr., M.LIK (Lebenon) entirely agreed with the idea Mr. Cheng
wished to have incluled in the Declarstion, and realized its importance.
That 1des should, hcwever, be stated in the Preamble which would mention
the rights of States 68 well as the duties of tho individuel. To introdusc
the 1dea of the individualls duties into an article would be & departure
from the form glven to the other articles of the Declaration. The Cumission
should decide whether 1t comsidered such a departure Justified by the

importance of the articly in question.

Mr. CEANG (China) sald in answer to & question by the CHAIRMAN
that article 2 did not fully meet the ilea he wished to express by the new
article. The duties of the individual mentioned in articlo 2 were those
which he owed to the State of which he ucs a national, or to other nationals
of that State. The article, the addition of which had been recommended by

the Sub-Committee introduced a new idea, namely the individual's right to
a good social order. As, however, the soclal order which the 1nd1vidual‘A
was entitled to dewend, under the terms of that article, depended in the
first instance on the 1ndividual's contributlon to its establishment and
maintenance, that right was dependent on the fulfillment of a duty which

should be clearly stated.

Mr, CASSIN (Frence) referred to the circumstences which had led
to the preparation of the two texts. As & result of the difficultles
sncountered during the considoration of erticle 23 and the following articles,
the Cormission had been struck by two defecte'in the text originally drawn
up in Gemeva: exceseive length and repetition, on the one hend, and too
much detall on the other., It should be remembere@ that the Commission was
not called upon to draft the provisions of a naticnal constitution but the

/articles



E/CN.4/SR.67
Pags 5

srticles of an. imtermetional Declaration.

The Lebanese representative had at that time proposed that the
articles of the Declaration should be drafted with & view to simplicity
and clarity and that they should include & sort of profatory article
which would, in e senseo, be a statement of gemcral principle and would
obviate the neod to mention throughout the text of the Declaration the
duties of the Stato to the individusl.

The Sub-Coumittee entrusted with tho drafting of thoe prefatory article
had recached unanimous agreement on the first text which affirmed the nesod
for a good social order which would pormit the enjJoyment of all the rights
end freedoms set out in the Declaration on Humen Rights. That text wes,
therefore, of a very genercl nature and covered all the articles of the
Declaration. The unanimity shown in the Sub-Commltteoe was proof that it
answered. & real neod.

The second text proposed by the French delegsotion was more specific
end applied to the economic, social and cultural rights which the Cormission
vas examining at prosent. The Sub-Cormittec had not thought it necessary
to retain 1t; the Fronch delegation was today formally submitting it to

the Cormission.

Mr, JOCKEIL (Auetralia) sald thet thoe text proposcd by Mr. Cassin
seemed to his delegation to be much more importent and of greater scope
then the one agreed upon by the Sub-Committee. His delegatimwould vote
for the first text on condition that that toxt did not oxclude Mr. Cassin's

text.

Mr. MM\LIK (Lebanon) said thet the majority in the Sub-Committee
wes of the opinion that the first text covored the second, and, therofore,
pade it redundent. To make a special roferemce to the ocomomic, social
and cultural rights would be to favour them in comparison with othor rights
end freedoms, which was inadmissable. The Commission should decide whothes

1t wished to retein both texts or not,



E/CN.4/SR.67
Pago 6

Mr, WILSON (United Kingdam) agreed that this representod tho

viow of the majority of the Sub-Coammittes.

Miss SENDER (Americen Federstion of Labor) thought both vexts
should be retalned. The need for en articlo on general principle had
become obvlious during the considératlon of the exrticles on cconomic and
social rights., The Commlssion had realized that those rights hed not
been clearly encugh defined iun the Geneva text which, morsover, was far
fram complete. It wes malnly in order to £111 that gap that the Sub-
Committee had been set up.

The original idea had not been eccopted by ke majority in the Sute-
Commaittes, but 1t had beon relsed again by the French representative.
The latter's vext, therefore, corresponded more closely te the task en-
trusted to the Sub-Committes as well as to the idea which the Cormission
desired to expross. Furthermore, the Commisslon hed teken & formal
decislion regarding the inclusion of an article which would deal especielly

with economic, eocial and cultural righis.

Mr, JOCKEL (Austrelia) repeeated thet his delegation did not
object to the adoption of tho Sub-Cammittes's toxt, but 1t saw in 1t only
e restatemsut of priuciple. Tho desired eim wes to effimm the economic,
gocinl and cultural rights of the individual. In their present form,
the articlos of the Declaretlon on those rights were lnferior to those of
the Genova toxt, which clearly oeiablished the responsidilitles of both
the State and soclety. Those articles hed beep altered to improve thoir
form and style; but their importance should be established by the adoption
of a prefatory article. The toxt proposed by Mr. Caseln was very camplots
in the semse that it stated the rights of the ipdividual and indlcated
the State, as an entity or io colloboretion with other States, as the
guwerentor of such rights,

[Mr. VILFAN



E/CN.4/SR.67
Pago 7

Mr. VILF/N (Yugoslavia) pointod out that thore wes & link bo': o

tho new article which the Sub-Committee wished to bo adopted, and erticlo 2
vhich govorned thc relatione between the individuel and socliety; the i1dous
expressed in thoeo articles wore not idontical but wore vory close. The
Commission had decided to imstruct tho Sub-Committeo to preparc & frosh
draft of article 2; he wondered how far the fresh dreft would meke thec
new article useless, It would be difficult to vote beforoe boing surc of
that point. That wae why ho thought the discussion of tho new articlo
promature.

Should tho Commiesion decide to take a vote on Mr. Cassin's toxt im-

", ..whoso

modiately, he reserved the right to amend it so as to read
fulfillmont should bo made poseible by the Stato,"” That amendmont was in

line with the 1deas he had put forward the provious day whon tho Commission
had docidod to drew up a profatory articlo on economic, social and cultural

rights.

Mr. STEYAERT (Belgium) said his delogation would be sorry if
the first article weroc adopted to tho exclusion of the article proposod
by Mr. Casein. Tho first had an altogether genoral boaring whilo the
second strossod, to some extent, social, economic and cultural rights which

woere leses woll known.

Mr, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialint Republics) thought it
was premature to pass Jjudgmont on tho fato of oithor of the prorosals, or
on the Chinose amondment, which introduced en absolutely new idea. Since
the articles in question woere to come at the end of tho Declaration, thoir
consideration should be postponed until tho end of the oxamination of tho
articles of the Doclaration. Should the Commission decide, howover, to
discuss them in substanco at once, tho USSR dolegation would have somo
serious objections to raieo.

/The CHAIRMAN



E/CN.L/SR.67
Page 8

The CHAIRM.N agreed that the final placing of the articlco
should be discussed later. It could be decided by the Sty . Cowmivt:c,
Tho Commiseion should first make known 1ts position in regard to the
two texts sutmitted to it and should decide whethor it would consider
both of them at once, or only onme of thom, or would not docal with thom

until a later stage of its work.

Mr. CHANG (China) asked for some enlightemment on the functions
of the Style Committee. He thought that that Committee would doel mainly
with questions of style and with the uniformity of tramslations, and he
wae surprised that it should be entrusted with important decisioms such

a8 tho placing of articles.

The CEAIRMAN,supported by Mr. WILSON (United Kinzdow) said
that the Style Committee would only deal with quostions of form and com-

struction, and would take no decisions of substenca.

A short diecuesion of procedure took place in the course of whicl
Mr., CASSIN (France) pointed out the great difforence between his text,
which referrod specifically to article 23 and the following articles,
which the Commission wes in tho process of condidering, end the Sub-Com-
mittee's taxt, which ves & goneral text, and could quito suitably be

considered when the Commission started revising the genoral toxts.

The CHAIRMAN called on the Commission to vote on whother it
would proceed to the comsideration of tho two texts immodiately, or would

postpone such comeideration until later.

The Commission decided by 8 votes to L, with ¢ abstcntions, to postpone

until later the conmsidoration of the text proposed by tho Drefting Sub-Committec

The Commiesion decided by 6 votes to 6, with 2 abstentions, to postpone
until later the consideyation of the toxt proposed by Mr. Cassin,




E/CN.4/SR.67
Page 9

Articles 27 end 28

The CHAIRMAN read out the text of nrticle 27 as adcoptod et
the Commiseion'’s second session, the altornative texts proposed by the
French and United States delegationse, the text of article 28 as adopted
at the Commission's second scession and the altermative toxt suvnmiticd
by the French dolegetion (document E/CN.&/95). She also read out the
draft article proposed by the Indian and United Kingdom delegations in
place of articles 27 and 28 (document E/CN.L/99), reminding the moeting

that the text submitted by the Chinese.dolosation had been withdravn.

Mr. QUIJANO (Penama) emphesized his delogation's wish to
contribute towarde the establishment of the principle of the right to
education,

The Panema delegation felt that it would be unthinkable if a human
right ee elemontary as the right to education were not included in the
Declaration., Mr, de "uljano pointed out that the constitutions of forty
countries proclaimed the principle of free and compulsory education.

In thoeo countries, evoryone without any distinction whatsoever had the
right to primary education. Certain countriocs, including Panama, oxtconded
that right to secondary and even to higher education, in the &cmnse that
both those stages of education were free.

The represontative of Panama drew the Commission's attention to the:
fact that article 12 of the Declaration on Human Pights adopted at the
Inter-Americen Conference at Bogota esteblished the right to education
for everyone. In tho opinion of the Paname delogation, that fact wes &
veighty argument in favour of proclaiming the same right in the Inter-
national Declaration on Human Rights.

/Mr. de Quijeno



E/CN.4/SR.67
Page 10

Mr. de Quijano agreed that the text adopted at tho Commission's
seccend session was drafted in terms which were rathor too broad, but
he thought that it could easily be re-drafted in a more concisc fdrm
without affecting the Y=sic principle involved. It was, for insetance,
unnecessary to include provisions regarding the manncr in which the
State shonld apply the principle of the right to education, as provisions
dealing with the State's obligations werse out of place in a Declaration
designed to esta&blish the rights of the individual, The principlo itsell,
howsver, should be proclaimed with full force.

The Panema delogation had prepered the following draft articlo
which 1t now submitted to the Commission as 2 substitute for articles
27 end 28:

"Everyone has the right to education and to froe primary

schooling. Educetion shall be inspired by the principles of

humaﬁ freedom, morality and solidarity. It shall bo‘aﬁcordea

to everyone without distinction as to sex, race, languags, re-

ligion or political opinion and shall promote the spiriﬁual,

intellectual and physical deveolopment of the people.”


http://CN.lt

Page 11

Mr. JOCKEL (Austrelie) etated thet his delegetion supported the
alteroative version of article 27 sulmltted by the United States dolege-
tion., He suggestocd, howover, that the word "fundamental" should be re-

placed by "slomentary”.

Speeking as the represcntative of the United States of Americe,

the CEATRMAN egreed to that amendment.

Mr. LEBAR (UNESCO) remarked that 41t was herdly vecoesary to
strese UNESCO's interest in the work of the Commission on Humen Rights.

After a war in which the moet fundemental humen rights had been
troddon in the dust, UNESCO felt that it was extremely lmportant once
egain to proclaim those rights firumly and clearly in a document of solomm
significance such as the International Declaretion oun Human Rights.

Ignorance and illiterecy which, unfortunately, still provalled in
sope parts of the world, were among theo principal obstacles to inter-
national understanding. For that reeson UNESCO was devoting a considerabdble
part of 1is activities to the work of ensuring the necossury minimum of
education to all the peoplos of the world, It was also trylmg to con-
tribute towards better intermationel understanding by cerrying out o
seriga of 1nveet13at16ne of factors which could improve or hinder such
understavding.

Mr. Leber also pointed out thaet his orgenization was consideriug
with the closest attention the Econowic and Sociul Council's resolution
on UNESCO's contribution to the struggle esgeinst discrivinetiaund for
the protection of minorities.

Mr, Lebar thought that tho Declaration on Humen Rights would give
valuable aid to UNESCO's work by proclaiming the right to education and
culture as one of the fundamental ¥1ghts; 1t would thus provide & common
ground for understunding among all mon of good will,.

[As rogards



E/CN.4/SR.67
Pago 12

As regards articles 27 and 28 which were now undor discussionm,
Mr. Lebar recalled thet it had ofton been estatod in the courso of the
Cormission's dobates that the Declaration should, as it wero, place on
record the gonerel trend of world opinion with regord to cortain princi-
plos at the time when the Declaration was issuod. An article dreftod
in the terms proposed by the Indian and United Kingdom dolegations, which
mereoly established the right to education without spocifying the right
to di1fferont stages of education and higher education in particular,
wvould thereforo, not fully correspanl to the. Declaration's aims,

The adoption of that toxt would automatically involve the deletion
of article 28. Mr. Lebar warned the Commission of the danger of such a
step. In that connection, he cited the -exapple of Germany where, under
the Hitler regime, education had been admirably organized but had, vovor-
theless, produced disastrous results. It was absolutely noccesary to meke 1t
clear that education to whioch everyone was entitled should strengthen roespect
for the righte set forth in the Declaration and combat the spirit of in-
tolerance. Tho text proposed by the representative of Panama fulfilled

that purpose.

Mr, WILSON (United Kingdam) statod that with the consont of the
Indiaen delegation he would be prepered to withdraw the Indie-United Kingdom
dreft text and to support the alternative version submitted by the Unitod

States representative,

Mrs. MEETA (India) egreed to withdraw the Indie-United Kingdam
text but explained that hor delegation had comsidered it unnececssary to
specify the different kinds of education to which everyone wes entitled,

8ince that question wes within the campoetence of UNESCO,

She added that she agreed to the United States text but would insist
on the word "fundamentel”, which convoyed more cloarly than "elementary"
the conception of basic education which was the right of ovoryone.

/The CHAIRMAN



E/CN.L/SR.67
Pego 13

The CHATRMAN invited the representative of the World Jewish
Congress to expound hild organization's views an articles 27 and 28 of the

Declaration,

Mr. BIENENFEID (World Jewish Congrees) recalled the circum-
stances 1n which the Commission had sdopted article 28 at 1te second session
in Geneva. As the rosult of interventlons on the part of the World Jewlsh

Congress apd certain other orgenizations, the Commission had recognlzed
that & Declaration which failed to indicate the eplirlt in which everyone
vas to be educated would not fulfll its purposde, and had agreed to devote
a geparate article - article 28 ~ to that question.

As the representative of UNESCO had pointed out, education in Germany
and other fescist countries had beon carried out in compliance with the
principle of the right of education for everyone; yet the doctrines on
which that educetion had been founded had led to two world wars, If the
Declaration failed to define the sepirit in which future generations were
to be educated, it would lose its value &8 & gulde for humanity.

The Decleretion was not merely ap appeel to the State; 1t was an
appoal also to parente, teachers and educators. It was necessary to
stross the imporianco of the article devoted to ths spirit of education,
vhich wes possibly greator than that of all the other articles of the
Declaretion.

Mr. Bienenfold stated that while the last part of article 27 was
8 repetition and might bo doleted, article 28 should be reteined in view
of the fact that 4its provisions did not appeer ip eny other section of
the Declaration,

Stating that at 1ts lmst seesion UNESCO had adopted the entire text
of article 28 as o basis for 1ts efforts in Germeny and in all other
countries wiere it waes necessary to work a change in the epirit of educe~-
tlon, Mr. Bienenfeld appealed to the Commission to retain article 28 in

the Declaration.
o /Mr. LOUIFI



E/CN.L/SR.ET
Pago 1b

Mr. LOUTFI (Egypt) stated thet his delegation would support

the text propoeed by the United States delegation, as it contained all
the elements of the text of article 27 as adopted at the second session
of the Commission, except the provision ageainst discrimination. The
Egyptian delegatlon d4id not, however, think that such a provision was
necessary since it appeared more than once in other parts of tho Declare-
tion énd particularly in article 3.

As regards article 28, Mr. Loutfi thought that some of the ildoas

contained in 1t might be included in the Preesmble to the Declaration.

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon), supported Mr. Blenenfeld's remarks regarding
the importence of article 28. The human being was, by definition, a
creature gifted with the power of reason, and the study of the ways in
which that power could be developed was the Cormission’s concern. It was
not enough to say that everyone had the right to educetlion; it was neces-
sary to specify the vature of such education. That was the only possible
guarantee that future generations would not be educated in a spirit con-
trary to the alms of the United Natlions as defined in the Preamble to
the Charter.

In counmexion with the part played by the family in the education of
children, Mr. Malik stressed the need to exclude the possiblity of sliua-
tione in which dictators had the power to prevent parents from educating
their children as they wished. Control of education could not be left
ontircoly to the discretion of the State; parente should be allowed the
freedom to detormine the epirit in which they wished their childroen to be
brought up.

The Lebancse delsgation would support the text of article 27 use
proposed by tho Unlted States delegation. It did not think, however;
that the United States text waes suffioclently comprehensive. Tho Com-
mission was 1n duty bound to guard against the posaiblity thet the education

Jof future



E/CN.4/SR.67
Page 15

of future geveraticpe could egaln be poisoned by dootrines opposed to the
letter and the spirit of the Declaration. Ip that reepsct, the text pro-

posod by the Panams delegation seemed entirely satisfactory.

Mr. CASSIN (Frence) was incliped to agree in substance with the
vereion of article 27 propossd by the Unlted States delsgation. Howevor,
he thought that it should Ve redrafted and that article 27 should confine
iteelf to stating the right to cducation end the vrimciple that elementary
education was free and compulsory. The Freuch delegatlon considered 1t
upnecessary to repeat in article 27 that highsr educatlon would be &ccessible
to everyono, without discziﬁination; on the other hand, it hoped that
the text which 1t hed prorosed for adoption end which was intondod to
protect the economic, social and cultwrzl rights of map would make 1t un-
necessary for the Commission to incert the words "as can bo provided by
the State or coamunity” 1ip articls 27.

Mr, Caesin suggested the followlng text for article 27: "Everyone
hes tho right to education. Funiemental education ehall be free and com-
pulsory.”

Mr, Cassin seid thet his delegation coculd not agrse to the delestion of
article 28; moreover it felt thet 1t should be amendod only after thorough
study. Article 28 had given riss to long aud cernest discussion in Geoneve
and the draft adopted there reconciled two trends of thought on the subject,
one favouring the right of the State to detormine the Bystem orf education
end the other favouring the right of the family. At that time, the Cam-
nmlesion hnd felt that, iu the interest of the child and of mankind in
geveral, the Declarntion should not set forth directives regerding the
Bystem of education, but should, however indicete the factors which would
favour the dovelopment of humen personality. Consequently, the text adoptod
1n Geneva contained no allusion to the State and to the famidly. The vereicn
of the article proposedi bty the French ielegaution wae & draftlag amendment

/in the



B/OW ) /CRLGT
Pag:c 16

in the interest of greater clarity and it followed the Geneve text very
closely., Mr. Cassin esked the Commission to retaln article 28 as drefted

by his delegation.

The CHAIRMAN asked the ropresentative of the Intormatiomal
Union of Cathollic Women's Leagues 10 express the vliews of her orgeniza-

tion on the articles under discussion.

Miss SCHAIFER (Intormotional Union of Catholic Women's Loeguos)
©lso emphasized tho importance o;f articles 27 and 28, declaring thet the
spirit end aims of education should be made clear, |

She observed, howeveor, that those artiélee faiied to mention the
funjemental right and reapénsibility 1ncuﬁbent upon perents to educ&ﬁe
their children as they saw fit. ITF tﬁat right were not stated in tho
Doclaration, there night very well be & recurrence of situstions sush as
that which prevailed in Germeny under Hitler, The sentence: "Elementary
sducation 18 frec and comprlsor;" might be interproted to mean that if
the State provided free education, it was entirely free to determinse the
system of education. It would te botter to say: "The State shall malotain

adequate and free facllities for education.”

Mr. CHANG (China) proposed the adoption of the following text:

"1. Everyone hes thc right to education, inclul ing free funda-
mental educatlon and egual access on ths besis of merit to
highor education.

"2, Bducatlion shall be directed to the full development of the
humen personality and to the sireoungthening of respect for
humen rights and fundemontal freedome.”

Mr. Chang pointed out that the first paregraph of that single article
roteined the two ldoes contalned in the Jolnt United Kipg cm-—Iindla text,
vhlle the second peragraph set forth, in condensed form, the substance of

[erticle 28



E/CN.L/SR.67
Pogo 17

article 28, the importance of which the Chinese delegution had stresscd

time and asgelin.

In reply to & questlon Trom the representative of the USSR, tho
CHAIRMAN stated that it wes the understending of the Unlted States delo-
gation that the new text suggested for article 27 was intonded to replace
articles 27 and 28 of the text madopted at the Commission's second session

in Geneva.

Mr. KLEKOVKIN (Ukrainisn Soviet Socialist Republic) pointed out
that the phrase "on the besis of merlt" was vegue and rathor embiguous.

He, porsonally, was opposed to any etetement of a restrictlve naturs. In

aA

ry L= T
(=20 S« 2 4

4

3 Y- % "d
WD VRLLCU AL Al

[
L'}
ct
&
]
e
]
b
Q
-
(o]
8
]
€
g
C
[0}
£

olementery education, but equally to higher education; the only quell. ica-
tico roguired of the student was the desirs to oducate himself, The delo-
gation of the Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Renublic conld not accept any
restriction of the cenirations to higher education.

Mr. Klekovkin did not understend why esrticles 27 and 28 should be
combined in a single article which failed to mentlon the spirit in which
education should be given., In comnnectlon with the erticlos regerding tho
right to work, the Commission had recognized the ueed to euter into matters
of detail; 1t likewlse appeared necessary to be more preciso in defluing
the right to cdu.ation.

The text edopted at the Commission's second session in Geneva and
the draft suggested by the French delegetion contained the esscntial factors
upon which the concept of free education in modern democretic society should
be based. Thoso texts were defective meither in form nor substanco and
vothing Justified the deletion of article 28, which hod boen approved
unenimously in Gepeve. The Commission should decide whether to combino the
ldens expressed in articles 27 and 28 in a eingle article, but it chould not
Becrifice eny of these basic 1deas,



B/CN.L/SR.5T
Pagec 18

Speaking es the roprosentative of the United Stetecs, the CHAIRMAN
observed thet access to highor cducatlon in tho countrios of the USt. .wrs
subject to the samo conditlions as those provailing in the United States:
entrance examiunations had to be passed. The selection « persons for ad-
mission to advanced study wee mado on that basis, Thorofore, the rescrveo-
tlon contained in the Unitod Statos draft simply laid down a principle
which hod already boén recognlized.

The Chalrman thon ennounced that a drafting sub-committee would be
asked to sutmit suggestions for redrafting articles 27 and 28. It would
bo oomposed of the repreosentatives of Chine, France, Lebanon, Frnoma, the
United Kingdom, the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics and the United

States,

The meoting rose at l.15 p.m.





